Grand Junction, Colorado June 18, 1918

The City Council of the City of Grand Junction convened in regular session at four o'clock p. m., in the City Hall, with Mayor Cherrington in the chair.

Upon call of roll, the following Commissioners responded as present: Cherrington, Vedder, Vorbeck, Blackstone, Holmburg.

City Attorney Tupper was present.

The minutes of the regular meeting of June 11th were read and approved.

A proposed ordinance, entitled "An Ordinance Requiring all Able-bodied Male Persons in the City of Grand Junction, Colorado, between the Ages of 18 and 55 Years to Engage in Some Useful Employment, Occupation, Business, Trade or Profession during the Crisis Resulting from the Present War," was introduced and read.

Moved by Commissioner Holmburg, seconded by Commissioner Blackstone, that the proposed ordinance as read be passed and adopted as an emergency ordinance, and ordered published, and that it be numbered 271.

The motion being put, upon call of roll, the Commissioners voted as follows: Cherrington, yea; Vedder, yea; Vorbeck, yea; Blackstone, yea; Holmburg, yea.

All the Commissioners having voted yea, the Mayor declared the motion carried and the ordinance passed and adopted as an emergency ordinance and numbered 271.

The bond of J. W. Rader, master plumber, having been examined and approved by the City Attorney, the same was on motion of Commissioner Holmburg, seconded by Commissioner Vedder, accepted and ordered placed on file.

The bid of the Book Cliff Company for furnishing the city with coal for the season of 1918-19 was received and read, being as follows: For nut lump, \$4.50 per ton; for nut run, \$2.70 per ton.

Moved by Commissioner Holmburg, seconded by Commissioner Blackstone, that the Commissioner of Finance and Supplies be instructed to order for the City buildings and plants the required amount of Book Cliff coal of nut lump and nut run for the season of 1918-19.

The motion being put, upon call of roll, the Commissioners voted as follows: Cherrington, yea; Vedder, yea; Vorbeck, yea; Blackstone, yea; Holmburg, yea.

All the Commissioners having voted yea, the motion was declared carried.

The following bills having been examined and approved by heads of departments and audited, were read by the Clerk:

No.	Fund.	Claim of	Amount.	<u>For</u>
26,261	Water	J. W. Mattingly	\$13.00	Auto service

263-71	Water	Labor Account	157.92	Labor
262	water	Labor Account	137.92	Labor
	Park-How	Labor Account	185.25	Work in Parks
		Labor Account		Labor and team work
			180.00	Labor and team work
290		Treasurer's Cash Account		Dandelion contest
291			1.25	Towel service
292	General	Treas. Cash Account	8.30	Postage, etc.
293	Light	J. W. Milne	92.88	Freight on wire
294	Fire	Water Department	360.00	Water for fire hydrants
295	Fire	Treas. Cash Account	.44	Express
296	Fire	Castell Lumber Co.	3.45	Lumber
297	Highways	L. S. Benell	1.25	Cutting weeds
298		E. Cotes	6.00	8 days work
299	Highways	A. B. Campbell	50.65	Horse feed
300	Highways	Water Department	75.00	Water for sprinkling
301	Highways	Independent Lumber Co.	4.50	Lumber
302	Highways	Anti-Dust Chemical Co.	14.00	6 Brooms
303	Highways	Treas. Cash Account	1.32	Express
304	Water	Chas. P. McCary	31.75	Repairs and supplies
305	Water	Hendrie & Bolthoff Co.	42.75	Valves and stop cocks
306	Water	Continental Oil Co.	101.18	50 gals. oil
307	Water	N. O. Nelson Mfg. Co.	26.00	200 lbs. lead wool
308	Water	Treas. Cash Account	40.53	Freight, etc.
309	Park	Water Department	50.00	Water for Parks
310	Park	H. B. Potorf	7.75	Putting in screens
311	Light	Castell Lumber Co.	20.00	Cement
312-13	Hgws-Hea.	H. W. Vorbeck	5.50	Merchandise

Moved by Commissioner Blackstone, seconded by Commissioner Vedder, that the bills as read be allowed and warrants ordered drawn for the several amounts.

The motion being put, upon call of roll, the Commissioners voted as follows: Cherrington, yea; Vedder, yea; Vorbeck, yea; Blackstone, yea; Holmburg, yea.

All the Commissioners having voted yea, the motion was declared carried and the bills allowed.

Moved by Commissioner Vedder, seconded by Commissioner Blackstone, that the Commissioner of Finance and Supplies be instructed to order for the Water department the following:

700 ft. 12-inch sheet metal rivited pipe at \$1.75 per foot. 3-22 per cent. bends at \$10.50 2-45 per cent bends at \$12.00 1-L at \$14.50

The motion being put, upon call of roll, the Commissioners voted as follows: Cherrington, yea; Vedder, yea; Vorbeck, yea; Blackstone, yea; Holmburg, yea.

All the Commissioners having voted yea, the motion was declared carried.

Moved by Commissioner Holmburg, seconded by Commissioner Vedder, that the Commissioner of Finance and Supplies be authorized and instructed to invest \$1,000.00 of the funds of the Water Sinking Fund in Grand Junction Public Improvement Bonds.

The motion being put, upon call of roll, the Commissioners voted as follows: Cherrington, yea; Vedder, yea; Vorbeck, yea; Blackstone, yea; Holmburg, yea.

All the Commissioners having voted yea, the motion was declared carried.

Moved by Commissioner Vedder, seconded by Commissioner Vorbeck, that the house at Lincoln Park be ordered painted by the keeper of the park.

The motion being put, upon call of roll, the Commissioners voted as follows: Cherrington, yea; Vedder, yea; Vorbeck, yea; Blackstone, yea; Holmburg, no.

A majority of the Commissioners having voted yea, the motion was declared carried.

On motion of Commissioner Holmburg, seconded by Commissioner Vorbeck, the Council adjourned.

/s/ Charles K. Holmburg

City Clerk.